
From: Keyon, David
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: Fw: Correspondence for item 3., on the PC 12/9/20 Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan Proposal Study Session

Agenda
Date: Thursday, December 3, 2020 11:09:46 AM
Attachments: Item 3_1.pdf

David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose
(408) 535-7898   david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Canales-Mora, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Canales-Mora@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 9:49 AM
Cc: Provedor, Jennifer <jennifer.provedor@sanjoseca.gov>; Hughey, Rosalynn
<Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Todorov,
Vera <vera.todorov@sanjoseca.gov>; Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>; Yung, Samuel
<samuel.yung@sanjoseca.gov>; Brilliot, Michael <Michael.Brilliot@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy
<timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Sylvia <sylvia.do@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James
<James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Blanco, Maira <Maira.Blanco@sanjoseca.gov>; Hawkins, Kara
<Kara.Hawkins@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Le, Thai-Chau <Thai-Chau.Le@sanjoseca.gov>; Mahamood,
Reema
<reema.mahamood@sanjoseca.gov>; Rosales, Kenneth <kenneth.rosales@sanjoseca.gov>; Telahun,
Bethelhem <Bethelhem.Telahun@sanjoseca.gov>; Van Der Zweep, Cassandra
<Cassandra.VanDerZweep@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Correspondence for item 3., on the PC 12/9/20 Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan Proposal
Study Session Agenda
 
Hello Commissioners,

 
Please see attached correspondence for item 3., on the PC 12/9/20 Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan
Proposal Study Session Agenda.
 
 
Thank you,
 
 

Elizabeth Canales
Senior Office Specialist
City of San Jose, PBCE
200 E. Santa Clara St, T3
San Jose, CA 95113
|(408) 535-7902
| * elizabeth.canales-mora@sanjoseca.gov
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Item 3. 


From: Alex Shoor <alex@CatalyzeSV.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 2:45 PM 
To: Planning Commission 1 <PlanningCom1@sanjoseca.gov>; Planning Commission 6 
<PlanningCom6@sanjoseca.gov>; Planning Commission 3 <PlanningCom3@sanjoseca.gov>; Planning 
Commission 4 <PlanningCom4@sanjoseca.gov>; Planning Commission 5 
<PlanningCom5@sanjoseca.gov>; Planning Commission 2 <PlanningCom2@sanjoseca.gov>; Planning 
Commission 7 <PlanningCom7@sanjoseca.gov>; City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov> 
Cc: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Catalyze SV's Members Weigh In on Google's Downtown West Plan 


 


  


  


Commissioners Caballero, Bonilla, Casey, Garcia, Lardinois, Oliverio & Torrens,  


 


As you prepare for your study session on 12/9 re: Google’s Downtown West proposal, below is the 
perspective of Catalyze SV’s staff & members. 


 


Thanks for considering it, 


Alex 


 


 


Alex Shoor 
Executive Director 
Catalyze SV 
alex@CatalyzeSV.org 
www.CatalyzeSV.org 


 


Begin forwarded message: 


 


From: Alex Shoor <alex@CatalyzeSV.org> 


  [External Email] 
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Subject: Catalyze SV's Members Weigh In on Google's Downtown West Plan 


 


Ricardo, Sheela, Woody, Marla, Bethany, & Jessica, 


  


Thanks for presenting Google’s Downtown West proposal to Catalyze SV's Project Advocacy Committee 
last month. Our members are extremely excited about this truly transformational project that will serve 
as the heart of a brand-new, vibrant, transit-oriented neighborhood.  


  


Please find below the evaluation from Catalyze SV's Project Advocacy Committee members and a 
feedback form for the project.  


1) Scorecard. The project scored very well - 4.29 out of 5! This is above a key Catalyze SV threshold that 
allows us to continue to be involved in urging this project to move forward.  


2) Letter. We'd also like to offer constructive comments on the project. Especially with Catalyze SV’s 
remaining suggestions incorporated, we look forward to seeing this project move through the approval 
process to become a great neighborhood in San Jose. We’ll be urging Google & the City to ensure these 
improvements are incorporated into your proposal. 


3) Feedback Form. To make it easier and quicker for you to respond point-by-point to our suggested 
improvements, we’ve prepared this feedback form. We’d like to ask Google to use this form to respond 
to our comments within 60 days. That would be by January 10, 2021. Is that feasible for Google? We’re 
also happy to set up a Zoom video or phone call to chat further. 


We’ve already added the above scorecard & letter to our website. Thank you so much for considering 
our members' views on this project. Yours in community improvement - Alex 


 


 


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
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